
Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) 

Tuesday, June 21, 2016 6:27 PM 

Trainor, James C. (CYD) {FBI) 

Re: Thank you.. 

Sure - thanks. 

Michael Sussmann Perkins Coie LLP 

P: 202.654.�,333 

www. perkinscoie.com/msuss mann 

From: Jim Trainor <james.trainor(~ic.fbi.l~ov> 

Date: Tuesday, June 21,2016 at 6:22 PM 

To: Michael <msussmann @perkinscoie.com> 

Subject: RE: Thank you.. 

10-4 It does. Do you want to have Amy pass on my contact info and we are happy to set some thing up. 

From: Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) [mailto: MSussmann@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 6:07 plY] 

To." Trainor, ,]ames C. (CYD) (FBf) 
C:c: Amy Dacey; Lowder, Jason R (CYD) (FBI); Yearwood, Ronald 3. (CYD) (FBf); Sporre, Eric W. (CYD) (FBf) 
Subject= Re: Thank you.. 

Jim, 

Amy was simply passinl~ a message to you from Hillary for America (also a client of our firm) that they would like to 

meet with the FBI to discuss potential or actual breaches into HFA’s network. This would not be a meeting to discuss 

the DNC breach and any details regarding that breach would not be discussed at the meeting. Does that make sense? 

Michael 

Michael Sussmann Perkins Coie LLP 

P: 202,654,6333 
www. perkinscoie.com/msuss mann 

From: Amy Dacey <1989akd@l~mail.com> 

Date: Tuesday, June 22,2016 at 5:02 PM 

To: Jim Trainor <james.trainor@ic.fbi.8ov> 

Cc: "Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI)" <Jason.Lowder~ic.fbi.l~ov>, "Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI)" 
<Ronald.Yearwood@ic.fbi.l~ov>, "Sporre, Eric W. (CYD) (FBI)" <Eric.Sporre@ic.fbi.l~ov>, Michael 

<msussmann @perkinscoie.com> 
Subject: Re: Thank you.. 

I’m addin8 Michael for clarity.. 

I am more referring not to our breach but of your willinsness to give i~eneral information to political operations about any info 
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you can share about the threats out there in general to help them evaluate their own system etc.. 

Was in no way a briefing about our specific incident. 

Does that make more sense, I apologize if l wasn’t being clear.. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 21,2016, at 4:51 PM, Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI) <James.Trainor@ic.fbi.~ov> wrote: 

Amy 

I think what would probably be best is for you to touch base with Michael Sussmann and make a 

determination on what you’d like and to whom you want information shared with. We are happy to 

participate in a briefin8 with either the DNC and/or Crowd Strike. The DNC is a victim of a crime and we 

generally do not disclosure information about the nature of the computer intrusion to other parties. I 

do recognize HFA and other Democratic campaigns could very well be impacted by the DNC matter and 

as such I am comfortable with participating in a briefing. Just want to make sure you are fully on-board 

with that and we talk about how much information is disclosed. 

Jim 

From: Amy Dacey rmailto: 1989akd@qmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, 3une 21, 2016 4:35 PM 
To: Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI) 
Cc; Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI); Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI) 
Subject: Re: Thank you.. 

I apologize... 
Hillary for America 
I believe other committees may be interested as well but so far they were the most interested if 
possible 

Sent ~om my iPhone 

On Jun 21, 2016, at 4:31 PM, Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI) <James.Trainor@ic.tbi.gov> wrote: 

Amy-sorry but who is HFA? 

From: Amy Dacey Fmailto: 1989akd@qmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 3:53 PM 
ro: Trainor, .lames C. (CYD) (FBI) 
C¢: Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI); Yearwood, Ronald 3. (CYD) (FBI) 
S,,bject: Re: Thank you.. 

Gentleman .. 
HFA has asked to have a conversation with the appropriate contact to ask questions 
etc. 
who would the best person on your team be to do that? 
And thank you... 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 16, 2016, at 5:57 PM, Trainor, James C. (CYD) (FBI) 
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<James.Trainor@ic.fbi.gov> wrote: 

You’re welcome Amy. Happy to help out and feel free to reach out for us 
if you have any questions or concerns. Jim 

Jim Trainer 

Assistant Director 

FBI Gyber Division 

202-324-7770 (O) 

-1539 (C) 

........ Original message ........ 
From: Amy Dacey < 1989akd@gmail.com> 
Date: 06/16/2016 5:51 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Trainer, James C. (CYD) (FBI)" <James.Trah~or@ic.fbi.gov>, 
"Lowder, Jason R (CYD) (FBI)" <Jason.Lowder@ic.fbi.gov>, 
"Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI)" <Ronald.Yearwood@ic.tbi.gov> 
Subject: Thank you.. 

So this is Amy Dacey contacting you from the outside email I have been using during 
our breach, 

Thank you so much for taking the time today to meet with us and discuss how we can 
work together on this going forward. 

Again I appreciate your time, our team xvill be following up and if you need anything 

my cell phone number i~ -7492. 

Best, 

~4any 

Sent from my iPhone 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error; please advise the sender by reply 

email and immediately delete the message and any altachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, ploase advise the sender by reply 
email and imrpediately delete the message and any altachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 
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